MEMORANDUM

Date: December 2, 2020

To: Security Committee

From: Tom Hennig, General Manager
Subject: RMCSD Security Reporting
DISCUSSION

As the Security Department evolves, we have begun to learn the features of our Security Information Systems.
This includes the Applications by Design, ABDI, products for Gate operations (ABDI-CMS) and the Patrol Records
Management System (ABDI- Pulse). Over the past month we have participated in training classes to learn how
the system operates and how we can generate reports. The report presented today represents the activity of
North and South Gate visitor lanes.

We will continue to learn more about the ABDI reporting capabilities and will expand the reporting information.
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Gate Entries by Type

From - 11/1/2020 - 11/30/2020

Guest Count Guest Count Count by Pass
Pass Type
North Gate South Gate Type
Construction 19 9 28
Guest 5,691 3,769 9,460
Real Estate 43 29 72
Vendor 1,379 1,017 2,396
Country Club 413 2 415
Special Event 2 0 2
Totals 7,547 4,826 12,373
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